Todd Miller

From: Todd Miller

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 1:21 PM
To: julie.roberts@noaa.gov

Subject: NOAA maps to deceive the public?

Dear Ms Roberts,

The President presented a hurricane forecast map from you that had an unusual shape representing the forecast
area. In fact, | have never seen a forecast prediction like this, and it must mean that you have changed your procedure
for calculating the forecast target zone. As | understood the statistical mathematics used to generate these
“balloons”, a figure like what the President displayed could NEVER be derived. Please provide me with a scientific
reference that explains your method of calculating these forecast zones, and help me understand the unprecedented

figure displayed by the President.

If the truth is that you had nothing to do with that edited figure, please admit this and clearly state your innocence.
Publishing counterfeit weather maps is a federal crime. If you are unable to do this, how can we ever trust
information from you in the future?

| look forward to receiving an explanation of this unusual hurricane forecast map from you and | will also be urging
my congressional representative to investigate your involvement in this obvious deception of the American people.

We are not paying your salary so you can lie to us.
Thanks for your consideration,

Todd Miller, PhD

Sherman Oaks, CA
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